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From: gtansley@Biddefordmaine.org
To: director@feedtheengine.org
Subject: RE: Plan for next phase of River Walk?
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 11:12:47 AM
Attachments: 13122A - FD FPL PARCEL BID Plan Set.pdf


HI Tammy,
 
It is kind of difficult to read these plans, but they are the best we have.
 
Greg
 
__________________
Greg D. Tansley, AICP
City Planner
P.O. Box 586
Biddeford, Maine
207-284-9115
 


From: Tammy Ackerman [mailto:director@feedtheengine.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 5:04 PM
To: Tansley, Greg
Subject: Plan for next phase of River Walk?
 
Hi Greg...I posted a couple of photos on FB of the RiverWalk work going on. Do you
have any plans you can point me-us to, seems like people are excited and interested.
 
Tammy Ackerman
Engine Executive Director
engine: propelling the creative community
​ ​
Engine | Facebook | Twitter
Maine FabLab: A place where anyone can make [almost] anything!
​ ​
Maine FabLab | Facebook | Twitter 
Compass Project: Kids built the boats. Boats build the kids.
Biddeford+Saco Art Walk | Facebook
128 Main Street • PO Box 1681 • Biddeford ME 04005
​ | ​
[207] 370-9130
Hours: Tuesday-Friday : 1pm-6pm • Saturdays : 11am-4pm








From: Tammy Ackerman
To: Fecteau, Roby
Subject: Re: 2 questions for you...
Date: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:20:36 AM


No part would be on sidewalk, thank you. 


Re. Franklin Street...does this ordinance/zoning also apply to housing that is behind a
commercial space removed from the sides of Franklin Street? Like the attached
drawing? So the live/work studios would be behind a commercial storefront? 


Tammy Ackerman
Engine Executive Director
engine: propelling the creative community
​ ​Engine | Facebook | Twitter
Maine FabLab: A place where anyone can make [almost] anything!
​ ​Maine FabLab | Facebook | Twitter 
Compass Project: Kids built the boats. Boats build the kids.
Biddeford+Saco Art Walk | Facebook
128 Main Street • PO Box 1681 • Biddeford ME 04005
 ​ | ​[207] 370-9130
Hours: Tuesday-Friday : 1pm-6pm • Saturdays : 11am-4pm


On Wed, Jun 1, 2016 at 9:33 AM, Fecteau, Roby <roby.fecteau@bpd.net> wrote:


Hi Tammy.
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I assume you’re talking about 128 Main for outside sale of alcohol? No part of this will be located
on the sidewalk correct? Please check with Carmen for additional license requirements.


 


See attached for your question relating to residential units on Franklin.


 


Thanks


Roby


 


From: Tammy Ackerman [mailto:director@feedtheengine.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 8:01 PM
To: Fecteau, Roby
Subject: 2 questions for you...


 


Hi Roby...


 


First question: If we wanted to allow use of our little alcove that falls within our
property line for some seating and allow beers/wine there, what would be required?
A barrier of some type?


 


2nd: Re. Marble Block, a developer asked if we could include housing in the street
level segment on Franklin Street if there was a commercial front, like a small
gallery, visible on the actual street side. We're very interested in doing live/work
housing.


 


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


 


The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for
addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the
sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any
use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and
its attachments, if any.


Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a
result, please be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the
media if requested
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From: Tammy Ackerman
To: Bennett, James; Alan Casavant
Subject: You don"t have to love art to attend...
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:21:02 PM


...in our continuing efforts to bring UNE students downtown, we're hosting the spring
UNE student art exhibit this Friday night from 5-8 during the 2016 season's ArtWalk
opener. 


It would be super-great if either of you could swing in to say hello and support the
students.


Additionally, we'll have some model boats (and some students) on hand designed by
Thornton Academy Engineering students during our pilot Design/Build class with
Engine's Compass Project. 


I hope you can make it, even briefly. 


Best, Tammy
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
​ st​
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From: Tammy Ackerman
To: Bennett, James; Alan Casavant
Cc: jbicknell@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: You don"t have to love art to attend...
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:21:16 PM


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
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